
Democratic Services 
 
 

 

 

 
 

LICENSING (GENERAL) SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

Wednesday 17 July 2024 at 11.00 am 
 

Place: Council Chamber - Epsom Town Hall 
 
 
The members listed below are summoned to attend the Licensing (General) Sub-Committee 
meeting, on the day and at the time and place stated, to consider the business set out in this 
agenda. 
 

Councillor Shanice Goldman 
Councillor Phil Neale 
 

Councillor Clive Woodbridge 
 

 
Yours sincerely 

 
Chief Executive 
 
For further information, please contact democraticservices@epsom-ewell.gov.uk or 01372 
732000 
 

EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE 
 

No emergency drill is planned to take place during the meeting. If the fire alarm sounds 
continuously, or if you are instructed to do so, you must leave the building by the 
nearest available exit. You will be directed to the nearest exit by council staff. It is vital 
that you follow their instructions.   

 You should proceed calmly; do not run and do not use the lifts; 

 Do not stop to collect personal belongings; 

 Once you are outside, please do not wait immediately next to the building, but 
move to the assembly point at Dullshot Green and await further instructions; and 

 Do not re-enter the building until told that it is safe to do so. 

 

Public Document Pack



 
 

 

Public information 

This meeting will be held at the Town Hall, Epsom. A limited number of seats will be available on a first-
come first-served basis in the public gallery at the Town Hall. If you wish to observe the meeting from the 
public gallery, please arrive at the Town Hall reception before the start of the meeting. A member of staff 
will show you to the seating area. For further information please contact Democratic Services, email: 
democraticservices@epsom-ewell.gov.uk, telephone: 01372 732000. 

Information about the terms of reference and membership of this Committee are available on the Council’s 
website. The website also provides copies of agendas, reports and minutes. 

Agendas, reports and minutes for this Committee are also available on the free Modern.Gov app for iPad, 
Android and Windows devices. For further information on how to access information regarding this 
Committee, please email us at Democraticservices@epsom-ewell.gov.uk. 

 

Exclusion of the Press and the Public 

There are no matters scheduled to be discussed at this meeting that would appear to disclose confidential 
or exempt information under the provisions Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as 
amended). Should any such matters arise during the course of discussion of the below items or should the 
Chair agree to discuss any other such matters on the grounds of urgency, the Committee may wish to 
resolve to exclude the press and public by virtue of the private nature of the business to be transacted. 

 

Questions and statements from the Public 

Questions and statements from the public are not permitted at meetings of this Committee. Annex 4.2 of 
the Epsom & Ewell Borough Council Operating Framework sets out which Committees are able to receive 
public questions and statements, and the procedure for doing so. 

 

Filming and recording of meetings 

The Council allows filming, recording and photography at its public meetings. By entering the Council 
Chamber and using the public gallery, you are consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those 
images and sound recordings. 

Members of the Press who wish to film, record or photograph a public meeting should contact the 
Council’s Communications team prior to the meeting by email at: communications@epsom-ewell.gov.uk 

Filming or recording must be overt and persons filming should not move around the room whilst filming nor 
should they obstruct proceedings or the public from viewing the meeting. The use of flash photography, 
additional lighting or any non-handheld devices, including tripods, will not be allowed. 

mailto:democraticservices@epsom-ewell.gov.uk
https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1
https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1
mailto:Democraticservices@epsom-ewell.gov.uk
https://www.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/sites/default/files/documents/council/about-council/governance/Annex%204-2%20-%20Protocol%20Members%20of%20Public%20Speaking%20.pdf
mailto:communications@epsom-ewell.gov.uk


 
 

 

 
AGENDA 

 
 
1. APPOINTMENT OF THE CHAIR   
 
 To appoint a Chair of the Licensing (General) Sub-Committee Meeting. 

 
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 
 To receive declarations of any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests or other 

registrable or non-registrable interests from Members in respect of any item to 
be considered at the meeting. 
 

3. EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC  (Pages 5 - 6) 
 
 Under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the Committee 

may pass a resolution to exclude the public from the Meeting for Part Two of the 
Agenda on the grounds that the business involves the likely disclosure of 
exempt information as defined in paragraph 1 and 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A 
to the Act (as amended) and that pursuant to paragraph 10 of Part 2 of the said 
Schedule 12A the public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs the 
public interest in disclosing the information. 
 

4. DETERMINATION OF GRANT OF PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE  (Pages 
7 - 40) 

 
 The Sub- Committee is asked to determine an application for the grant of a 

Private Hire Driver Licence. 
 

5. DETERMINATION OF PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER WHO HAS RECEIVED 12 
PENALTY POINTS ON PENALTY POINTS SCHEME  (Pages 41 - 84) 

 
 The Sub- Committee is asked to determine whether a private hire driver 

remains fit and proper to hold a licence following receiving 12 penalty points and 
other complaints on file. 
 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



Licesning (General) Sub-Committee   

17 July 2024   

 

 

EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC 

Under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the Committee may pass a 
resolution to exclude the public from the Meeting for Part Two of the Agenda on the grounds 
that the business involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph 1 
and 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Act (as amended) and that pursuant to paragraph 10 
of Part 2 of the said Schedule 12A the public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs 
the public interest in disclosing the information. 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



Document is Restricted

Page 7

Agenda Item 4By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
to the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 11

Agenda Item 4
Appendix 1

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
to the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 19

Agenda Item 4
Appendix 2

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
to the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 21

Agenda Item 4
Appendix 3

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
to the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 23

Agenda Item 4
Appendix 4

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
to the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 41

Agenda Item 5By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
to the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 49

Agenda Item 5
Appendix 1

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
to the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 51

Agenda Item 5
Appendix 2

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
to the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 59

Agenda Item 5
Appendix 3

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
to the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 65

Agenda Item 5
Appendix 4

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
to the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 67

Agenda Item 5
Appendix 5

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
to the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 77

Agenda Item 5
Appendix 6

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
to the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 79

Agenda Item 5
Appendix 7

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
to the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 81

Agenda Item 5
Appendix 8

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
to the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Exclusion of Press and Public
	4 Determination of Grant of Private Hire Driver Licence
	Determination of Grant of Private Hire Driver Licence Appendix 1
	Determination of Grant of Private Hire Driver Licence Appendix 2
	Determination of Grant of Private Hire Driver Licence Appendix 3
	Determination of Grant of Private Hire Driver Licence Appendix 4

	5 Determination of Private Hire Driver who has received 12 penalty points on penalty points scheme
	Determination of Private Hire Driver who has received 12 penalty points on penalty points scheme Appendix 1
	Determination of Private Hire Driver who has received 12 penalty points on penalty points scheme Appendix 2
	Determination of Private Hire Driver who has received 12 penalty points on penalty points scheme Appendix 3
	Determination of Private Hire Driver who has received 12 penalty points on penalty points scheme Appendix 4
	Determination of Private Hire Driver who has received 12 penalty points on penalty points scheme Appendix 5
	Determination of Private Hire Driver who has received 12 penalty points on penalty points scheme Appendix 6
	Determination of Private Hire Driver who has received 12 penalty points on penalty points scheme Appendix 7
	Determination of Private Hire Driver who has received 12 penalty points on penalty points scheme Appendix 8


